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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
D ^Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

V^ ^ Capital Infrastructure Fund (GIF)
[ _ Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

Primary Sponsor: Tjna Ward-Pugh

Amount: $ 2,250.00 Date: April 24, 2014

^

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Grant to Metro Public Works (MPW) for repaying of alley behind 209 Breckenridge between
Nanz and Dayton. The total project is $4,500. Half of the funds are being provided by D9
office, and the other half from the alley paving fund.

MPW Alley Paving Funding $2,250 - 8101 410 8210 148250 822702

City Agency: Metro Public Works

Contact Person: Mr. Andrew Metcalfe

Agency Phone: (502) 574-6789

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Council Member SignatureDistrict # Amount

6^1
Date

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman

Clerk's Office & 0MB Use Only:

Request Amount:

Reference #:

Amended Amount:

To 0MB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager:

Actual Cost:

Completion Date:

Funds Returned:

Date

Revised July 2013
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Ethridge, Kyle

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Metcalfe, Andrew
Thursday, April 24, 2014 3:1 1 PM
Ethridge, Kyle
Ward-Pugh, Tina
RE: Alley repaying

Kyle,
To repave the alley behind 209 Breckenridge Lane would cost $4,500. I'm not sure why it's the only section that hasn't
been recently paved but it is in disrepair and would be a good candidate for resurfacing if funds are available.

to ItM
Thanks,

Andrew

From: Ethridge, Kyle
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 2:10 PM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew
Cc: Ward-Pugh, Tina
Subject: RE: Alley repaying

Andrew,

Not sure if you have had time to review alley yet but wanted to send another question from our constituent. They were
curious as to why this block is the only one not properly paved.

I've reviewed photos he has sent and am a little unsure what he means by improperly paved but am hoping you can help
answer that after you review.

Thanks so much!
Kyle

Ms. Kyle Ethridge
9th District Legislative Assistant
Councilwoman Tina Ward-Pugh
601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
(502) 574-3908 office
(502) 333-4644 cell
(502) 574-7844 fax
http://district9news.wordpress.com/

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Ethridge, Kyle
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 10:27 AM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew
Cc: Ward-Pugh, Tina
Subject: Fwd: Alley repaying

Andrew,

Good Morning! Can you please review the below alley and provide us with a rating and timeframe when you
think it will need to be repaired/repaved based on that rating?



NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST
Interagency Name: Metro Public Works

Program/Project Name: Alley repaying behind 209 Breckenridge between Nanz and Dayton

Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
request form description?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching
fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in
the request form description?

Funding Source: IfCIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building
or equipment? If not, the funding soiirce is probably NDF.

Funding Source: If GIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Yes/No/NA

Yes

Yes

Yes

n/a

Yes

Yes

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000? n/a

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less? n/a

Prepared by: Kyle Ethridge Date: 05/06/14

Effective October 2013


